POLICY TRANSMITTAL MEMORANDUM

To: Recipients of the Correctional Managed Health Care

Policy Manual

From: Gloria Moore
CMHC Policy and Procedure Committee Coordinator

Re: Correctional Managed Health Care Policy Manual Updates

Date: October 9, 2023

Listed below are the updated policies for your Correctional Managed Health Care Policy Manual. The Facility
Management Team is expected to inform all employees of these policy changes before placing them into the

manual.
Policy Policy Name Primary change
Number
A-11.1 Procedure To Be Followed In Cases Of Inmate Page 2 major wording revisions. (See
Death Policy)
G-51.11 Treatment Of Inmates With Intersex Conditions, Under Policy: and in accordance
Or Gender Dysphoria, Formerly Known As with current law was added.
Gender Identity Disorder Page 2 Under II A. Age 18 years of
age or older, was added.
Page 2 B. Major word additions to
the policy regarding prescription
drugs and mental health counseling
or psychotherapy treatment.
References updated
G.60.1 Tattoo Removal Program New Policy.






